




 
 
 

County of Louisa 
ADMINISTRATION  

 
 

Memo 
 
To: Christian R. Goodwin, County Administrator 
From:  Alexandra Dixon, Deputy Clerk 
Date: May 1, 2017 
Re: Operation Safe Passage/Arrive Alive Campaign 
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BACKGROUND  

Sheriff Ashland Fortune and Corporal Robert Sarnoski with Louisa County Sheriff's Office will 
be present to give a brief presentation on Operation Safe Passage, a campaign to help reduce teen 
accidents during the high risk period from prom through graduation.  
 
Thank you, 
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County of Louisa 
ADMINISTRATION  

 
 

Memo 
 
To: Christian R. Goodwin, County Administrator 
From:  Alexandra Dixon, Deputy Clerk 
Date: May 1, 2017 
Re: LCWA Quarterly Update 
 
 

Page 1 

BACKGROUND  

Ms. Pam Baughman, General Manager for the Louisa County Water Authority, will be present at 
the meeting to provide the Board with a quarterly update. 
 
Thank you. 
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Attachment: BOS Memo & Attachments  (4731 : Accept Pryor Conservation Easement)
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Attachment: BOS Memo & Attachments  (4731 : Accept Pryor Conservation Easement)
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Attachment: BOS Memo & Attachments  (4731 : Accept Pryor Conservation Easement)
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